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N O TIC E

N O T I C E  is  h e r e b y  g iv e n  th a t  th e  Thirty F i r s t  Annual General Meeting of th e  M e m b e r s  o f  

A rn o ld  H o ld in g s  L im ite d  w ill  b e  h e ld  a t th e  “ R e g is te r e d  O f f ic e  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  a t 7 1 2 ,P o d d ar 

C o u r t ,7 th F lo o r ,  G a te  N o  2 ,  1 8 ,R a b in d r a  S a r a n i ,  K o lk a ta  -  7 0 0 0 0 1 .  o n  2 8 lh S e p te m b e r , 2 0 1 3  at

1 .3 0  A M , to  t r a n s a c t  th e  'w idow ing b u s in e s s :

O rd in a ry  B u s in e s s :  ;

i ’> T o  r e c e iv e ,  c o n s id e r  a n d  a d o p t th e  A u d ite d  B a la n c e  S h e e t  as  a t 3 1st M a r c h  2 0 1 3  and p ro fit  &  

L o s s  A c c o u n t  f o r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  o n  th a t d a te  to g e th e r  w ith  th e  R e p o r ts  o f  th e  D ir e c to r s  and 
A u d ito rs  th e re o n .

2 )  T o  d e c la r e  th e  d iv id e n d  fo r  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  2 0 1 2 - 1 3 .

3 )  M r . P r a s e n ji t  G o s w a m i r e t ire s  b y  ro ta tio n , b e in g  e l ig ib le  o f fe r  th e m s e lv e s  fo r  re a p p o in tm e n t.

4 )  T o  re -a p p o in t  an d  f ix  th e  r e m u n e r a tio n  o f  M /S JA I N  P R A D E E P  &  C O . C h a rte re d  
A c c o u n ta n ts , a s  A u d ito rs  o f  th e  C o m p a n y , w h o  h a s  g iv e n  n o t ic e  to  th e  c o m p a n y  u/s 
2 2 4 ( 2 ) ( b )  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  o f  its  w il l in g n e s s  fo r  re -a p p o in tm e n t. T h e  a u d ito rs  

s h a ll  h o ld  th e  o f f i c e  f r o m  th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  th is  m e e tin g  t ill  th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  n e x t  A n n u a ! 

G e n e ra l  M e e t in g . - „ t
\ ,i ,

S p e c ia l  Business:
5 ) T o  c o n s id e r  an d , i f  th o u g h t f i t ,  to  p a s s  w ith  o r  w ith o u t m o d if ic a t io n , th e  fo llo w in g  

r e s o lu t io n  a s  O rd in a r y  R e s o lu t io n :

“RESOLVED THAT M r. H A R S H A D  A C H L E S H W A R  K E L A , w h o  w a s  a p p o in te d  a s  an 

A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  w ith  e f f e c t  fro m  1 5 th O c to b e r , 2 0 1 2  o n  th e  B o a r d  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  in  

te rm s  o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  an d  w h o  h o ld s  o f f i c e  up to  th e  d a te  o f  th is  

A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g , and  in  r e s p e c t  o f  w h o m  a n o t ic e  h a s  b e e n  r e c e iv e d  fro m  a M e m b e r  

in  w r it in g , u n d e r S e c t io n  2 5 7  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 ,  p ro p o s in g  h is  ca n d id a tu re  fo r  th e  

o f f ic e  o f  a  D ir e c to r ,  b e  a n d  is  h e re b y  a p p o in te d  a s  a  d ir e c to r  o f  th e  c o m p a n y .”

6 ) T o  c o n s id e r  a n d , i f  th o u g h t f i t ,  to  p a ss  w ith  o r  w ith o u t m o d if ic a t io n , th e  fo llo w in g  
r e s o lu t io n  a s  O rd in a r y  R e s o lu t io n :

“RESOLVED T H A T  M r. G A JA N A N  U T T A M R A O  M A N T E , w h o  w a s  a p p o in te d  a s  an 

A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  w ith  e f fe c t  f ro m  0 7 th F e b ru a ry , 2 0 1 3  o n  th e  B o a r d  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  in 

te rm s o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6  an d  w h o  h o ld s  o f f ic e  up to  the d a te  o f  th is  

A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g , an d  in  r e s p e c t  o f  w h o m  a  n o t ic e  h a s  b e e n  r e c e iv e d  from, a  M e m b e r  

in w r it in g , u n d e r S e c t io n  2 5 7  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6 ,  p ro p o s in g  h is  ca n d id a tu re  fo r  the 

o f f ic e  o f  a  D ir e c to r , b e  a n d  is  h e re b y  a p p o in te d  as a  d ir e c to r  o f

7 ) T o  c o n s id e r  an d , i f  th o u g h t f it . to p a ss  

re s o lu tio n  a s  O rd in a ry  R e s o lu t io n :
w ith  o r  w ith o u t

h e  c o m p a n y .”

m o d if ic a t io n , th e  fo llo w in g

T



“ R E S O L V E D  T H A T  D R . S O P A N  V IS H W A N A T H R A O  K H I R S A G A R , w h o  w as 

a p p o in te d  a s  an  A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  w ith  e f f e c t  fro m  0 7 th F e b ru a ry , 2 0 1 3  o n  th e  B o a r d  o f  tl\e 

C o m p a n y  in  te rm s  o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , i 9 5 6  an d  w h o  h o ld s  o f f ic e  up to  the 
d a te  o f  th is  A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g , an d  in  r e s p e c t  o f  w h o m  a  n o t ic e  h a s  b e e n  r e c e iv e d  fro m  
a M e m b e r  in  w r it in g , u n d e r S e c t io n  2 5 7  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 ,  p ro p o s in g  h is 
c a n d id a tu re  fo r  th e  o f f i c e  o f  a  D ir e c to r , b e  an d  is h e re b y  a p p o in te d  a s  a d ir e c to r  o f  the 

c o m p a n y .”

t

8 )  T o  c o n s id e r  an d , i f  th o u g h t f it ,  to  p a s s , w ith  o r w ith o u t m o d if ic a t io n (s ) ,  th e  fo llo w in g  

r e s o lu tio n  a s  a  S p e c ia l  R e s o lu t io n :-

“ R E S O L V E D  T H A T  p u rsu a n t to  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  1 9 8 , 2 6 9 ,  3 0 9 ,  3 1 0  and  3 1 1 ,  read  

w ith  P a rt II  o f  S c h e d u le  X I I I  an d  o th e r  a p p lic a b le  p ro v is io n s , i f  a n y , o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 

1 9 5 6  (h e r e in a f te r  r e fe r r e d  to  a s  'th e  sa id  A c t ' in c lu d in g  a n y  m o d if ic a t io n (s )  o r  r e -e n a c tm e n t(s )  

th e r e o f  fo r  th e  t im e  b e in g  in  fo r c e ) ,  a p p ro v a l o f  m e m b e rs  b e  an d  is  h e re b y  a c c o r d e d  fo r 

a p p o in tm e n t o f  M r . M a h e n d ra  P ra s a d  M a lla w a t  a s  W h o le - t im e  D ir e c to r  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  fo r  a 

p e rio d  o f  th r e e  ( 3 )  y e a rs  f ro m  0 1 st F e b r u a r y , 2 0 1 3  to  3 1 st Ja n u a r y , 2 0 1 6 .

R E S O L V E D  F U R T H E R  T H A T  th e  W h o le  T im e  D ir e c to r  s h a ll  a u th o r is e d  to  e x e r c is e  su ch  
p o w e r  an d  h a n d lin g  o f  d a y  to  d a y  a f fa ir s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y , a p p o in tm e n t an d  te r m in a tio n  o f  

s e r v ic e  o f  e m p lo y e e s , o p e ra t io n  B a n k  a c c o u n ts  o f  th e  C o m p a n y , s ig n in g  c h e q u e s , p ro m iss o ry  
n o te s , b il l  o f  e x c h a n g e , re g u la r ly  re p o r tin g  to  th e  B o a r d  o n  th e  a c t iv i t ie s  o r  o p e ra t io n  o f  the 

C o m p a n y  a n d  to  p e r fo r m  a ll  o th e r  d u tie s  th a t  th e  B o a r d  m a y  e n tru st to  s u c h  D ir e c to r  fro m  tim e  

to  tim e .

R E S O L V E D  F U R T H E R  T H A T  a n y  o n e  D ir e c to r  o r  C o m p a n y  S e c r e t a r y  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  be 

and  are  h e r e b y  a u th o r is e d  to  f i le  e le c t r o n ic a l ly  a ll  th e  n e c e s s a r y  d o c u m e n ts  w ith  th e  R e g is tra r  

o f  C o m p a n ie s , to  g iv e  c o m p le te  e f f e c t  to  th e  a b o v e  r e s o lu t io n .”

R e g is te re d  O f f i c e :   ̂ B y  O rd e r o f  th e  B o a r d

7 1 2 ,P o d d a r  C o u r t ,7 th F lo o r ,  1 . . l , ( V ^  x< .y f/\r
G a te  N o  2 , 1 8 , R a b in d r a  S a r a n i ,  ■ •; !,

■ ,, ii

K o lk a ta  -  7 0 0 0 0 1  ; D ir e c to r

D a te d : 2 2 nd Ju ly ,  2 0 1 3  ;

Notes:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote instead o f  him self/herself and the proxy need not be a member o fth e  Company. 
Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office o f  the Company 
not less than forty-eight hours before the time fix e d fo r  the meeting.

2. The register o f  Members and the share transfer books o f  the Company will remain closed 
from  24lh September 2013 to 28th September 2013 (both days inclusive).

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) o f  the Companies Act, 1956 in 
respect o f  the business under items 5, 6 and  7  set out above is annexed hereto. .



4 Members are requested to notify immediately changes in their respective address, i f  any, to 
the Com pany‘s Registered Office quoting their Folio No.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE: -
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACTS, 
1956.

v

T h e  fo llo w in g  E x p la n a to r y  S ta te m e n t  s e ts  o u t th e  m a te r ia l  f .v 'ts  re la t in g  to  th e  b u s in e s s  u n d er 

ite m s  5 , 6 , 7  an d  8 o f  th e  a c c o m p a n y in g  N o t ic e :

Item : 5
M r. H A R S H A D  A C H L E S H W A R  K E L A  w a s  a p p o in te d  as a n  A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  b y  th e  B o a rd  o f  

D ir e c to r  w .e .f . 1 5 th O c to b e r ,  2 0 1 2  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p ro v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  the 
C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .

P u rsu a n t to  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6  th e  a b o v e  d ir e c to r  h o ld s  o f f ic e  up  to  th e  date 

o f  th e  e n s u in g  A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g . In  th is  re g a rd  th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  r e c e iv e d  re q u e st in 

w r it in g  fro m  a  m e m b e r  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  p r o p o s in g  h is  c a n d id a tu re  fo r  a p p o in tm e n t a s  D ir e c to r  o f  

th e  C o m p a n y  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 5 7  a n d  a ll  o th e r  a p p lic a b le  p ro v is io n s  
o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .  _

T h e  B o a r d  fe e ls  th a t I p r e s e n c e  o f  M r .H A R S H A D  A C H L E S H W A R  K E L A  o n  th e  B o a rd  is 

d e s ira b le  an d  w o u ld  b e  b e n e f ic ia l  to  th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  h e n c e  re c o m m e n d  a fo re s a id  re s o lu tio n  fo r 

a d o p tio n .  ̂ ^

T h e  b o a rd  r e c o m m e n d s  th e  a b o v e  r e s o lu t io n  fo r  y o u r  a p p ro v a l

N o n e  o f  th e  D ir e c to r s , e x c e p t  M r . H A R S H A D  A C H L E S H W A R  K E L A  is  c o n c e rn e d  o r  in terested  

in  th is  re s o lu tio n .

i 1 • ■ ■ 1 ;Item : 6 I
M r. G A JA N A N  U T T A M R A O  M A N T E  w a s  a p p o in te d  a s  an  A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  b y  th e  B o a rd  o f  
D ir e c to r  w .e .f .  7 th F e b r u a r y , 2 0 1 3  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  the 

C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .

P u rsu a n t to  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  th e  a b o v e  d ir e c to r  h o ld s  o f f ic e  up  to  th e  date 
o f  th e  e n s u in g  A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g . In  th is  re g a rd  th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  r e c e iv e d  re q u e st in 

w r itin g  fro m  a  m e m b e r  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  p ro p o s in g , h is  c a n d id a tu re  fo r  a p p o in tm e n t as D ir e c to r  o f  

th e  C o m p a n y  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 5 7  an d  a ll o th e r  a p p lic a b le  p ro v is io n s  

o f  the C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .
T h e  B o a r d  fe e ls  th a t  p r e s e n c e  o f  M r . G A JA N A N  U T T A M R A O  M A N T E  o n  th e  B o a r d  is d es ira b le  

and  w o u ld  b e  b e n e f ic ia l  to  th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  h e n c e  re c o m m e n d  a fo r e s a id  r e s o lu tio n  fo r  ad o p tio n ,

i
T h e  b o a rd  r e c o m m e n d s  th e  a b o v e  r e s o lu t io n  fo r  y o u r  a p p ro v a l .

N o n e  o f t h e  D ir e c to r s , e x c e p t  M r . G A JA N A N  U T T A M R A O  M A N T E  is c o n c e rn e d  o r  in terested
in thi s  re so lu t i on .



Item : 7
D R . S O P A N  V I S H W A N A T H R A O  K H I R S A G A R  w a s  a p p o in te d  a s  an  A d d it io n a l D ir e c to r  b y  th e  
B o a r d  o f  D ir e c to r  w .e .f .  7 th F e b ru a ry , 2 0 1 3  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  the 
C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6 .

P u rsu a n t to  S e c t io n  2 6 0  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  th e  a b o v e  d ir e c to r  h o ld s  o f f ic e  up to  th e  d ate  

o f  th e  e n s u in g  A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g . In  th is  re g ard  th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  r e c e iv e d  re q u e st in  

w r itin g  fro m  a  m e m b e r  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  p ro p o s in g  h is ca n d id a tu re  fo r  a p p o in tm e n t a s  D ir e c to r  o f  

A h e  C o m p a n y  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  S e c t io n  2 5 7  a n d  a ll o th e r  a p p lic a b le  p ro v is io n s  

o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .

T h e  3 o a r d  f e e ls  th a t p r e s e n c e  o f  D R . S O P A N  V I S H W A N A T H R A O  K H I R S A G A R  o n  th e  B o a rd  

is  d e s ira b le  a n d  w o u ld  b e  b e n e f ic ia l  to  th e  c o m p a n y  an d  h e n c e  r e c o m m e n d  a fo r e s a id  re s o lu tio n  fo r  

a d o p tio n .

T h e  b o ard  r e c o m m e n d s  th e  a b o v e  r e s o lu t io n  fo r  y o u r  a p p ro v a l

N o n e  o f  th e  D ir e c to r s ,  e x c e p t  D R . S O P A N  V I S H W A N A T H R A O  K H I R S A G A R  is  c o n c e rn e d  or 

in te re s te d  in  th is  re s o lu t io n .

Item : 8
T h e  B o a r d  o f  D ir e c to r s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  a t its  m e e tin g  h e ld  on  0 1 st F e b ru a ry , 2 0 1 3  had  a p p o in ted  

M r . M a h e n d ra  P ra s a d  M a lla w a t  a s  th e  W h o le - t im e  D ir e c to r  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  fo r  a  p e r io d  o f  3 y e a rs  

w ith  e f f e c t  f r o m  0 1 st F e b r u a r y , 2 0 1 3  in  te rm s  o f  S e c t io n s  1 9 8 ,  2 6 9 ,  3 0 9 ,  3 1 0  an d  3 1 1  o f  the 

C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  ( th e  A c t )  read  w ith  S c h e d u le  X I I I  to  th e  A c t . ;

T h e  B o a r d  is o f  th e  v ie w  th a t M r. M a h e n d ra  P ra s a d  M a lla w a t  h a s  v a s t e x p e d ie n c e  an d  k n o w le d g e  

and  h is  a p p o in tm e n t a s  th e  W h o le - t im e  D ir e c to r  o n  te rm s  &  c o n d it io n s  

in c lu d in g  r e m u n e r a t io n , w il l  b e  in  th e  in te r e s t  o f  th e  C o m p a n y . 1

as  m e n tio n e d  b e lo w

T h e  p ro p o s e d  r e m u n e r a t io n  p a y a b le  to  M r . M a h e n d ra  P ra sa d  M a lla w a t  is a s  fo llo w s :

S A L A R Y  -  3 5 ,0 0 0 / -  p e r  rp o n th  i .e . A n n u a l R e m u n e ra t io n  o f  R s . 4 ,2 0 ,0 0 0 / - .

B r i e f  re s u m e  w ith  th e  n a tu re  o f  e x p e r t is e  in  s p e c if ic  fu n c t io n a l a re a s  an d  n a m e  c f  th e  o th er 
C o m p a n ie s  in  w h ic h  M r . M a h e n d ra  P ra sa d  M a lla w a t  is h o ld in g  d ir e c to r s h ip s  and the 

C h a irm a n sh ip s/  M e m b e r s h ip s  o f  C o m m itte e  o f  th e  B o a r d  a re  g iv e n  in  th e  C o rp o ra te  G o v e rn a n c e  

s e c t io n  o f  th e  A n n u a l R e p o r t . ..  , I 1M ' I
> . i

T h e  e x tr a c ts  o f  re m u n e r a t io n  g iv e n  a b o v e  sh a ll b e  d e e m e d  to b e  th e  e x tr a c t  o f  re m u n era tio n  
re q u ire d  to  b e  fu r n is h e d  u n d er S e c t io n  3 0 2  o f  T h e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .  S a v e  an d  e x c e p t  M r. 

N lah en d ra  P ra s a d  M a lla w a t , b e in g  th e  r e c ip ie n t  o f  re m u n e ra tio n  n o n e  ol| th e  o th e r  D ir e c to r s  o f  the 

C o m p a n y  is  in  a n y  w a y , c o n c e r n e d  o r  in te re s te d  in  th e  re s o lu tio n .

T h e  B o a rd  o f  D ir e c to r s  r e c o m m e n d s  re s o lu tio n  at Ite m  N o . 8 fo r  yc 

^ s o lu tio n .

u r a p p ro v a l as  a S p e c ia l



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders
Y o u r  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  p le a s u re  in p r e s e n tin g  th e  T h ir ty  F ir s t  A n n u a l R e p o r t  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  
to g e th e r  w ith  th e  A u d ite d  A c c o u n ts  fo r  th e  y e a r  e n d ed  3 1st M a r c h  2 0 1 3 .

t

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS.

T h e  w o rk in g  r e s u lt  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  fo r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  stan d  as u n d e r :-

( P a r t ic u la r s  ; R s .

Y e a r  e n d ed  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 3

R s .

Y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 2

P ro fIt/ (lo ss) b e fo r e  T a x a t io n 1 0 2 5 6 6 0 7 1 2 7 2 4 0 6

L e s s :  P r o v is io n  fo r  T a x a t io n 1 7 8 6 2 9 0 3 9 3 1 7 3

A d d : P r o v is io n  fo r  D e f e r r e d  T a x  

A s s e ts

1

2 2 8 6 3 9 0 0

P r o f i t/ ( lo s s )  a f t e r  T a x a t i o n 8 6 9 8 9 5 6 8 7 9 2 3 3

L e s s :  P r o v is io n  A g a in s t  S ta n d a rd  

A s s e ts  1 "

L e s s  : T r a n s fe r r e d  to  R e s e r v e  F u n d  

4 5 - 1 C

9 7 2 1 7 2

; i : ;

1 7 3 9 7 9 1

4 6 2 0 8 2

1 7 5 8 4 7

11 1

A d d : B a la n c e  b ro u g h t fo r w a r d  fro m  

p re v io u s  y e a r  I1

3 4 2 0 8 8 0 6 0 9 2 4 6 5

L e s s : P ro p o s e d  D iv id e n d 2 5 0 6 2 5 0 2 5 0 6 2 5 0

L e s s :  D iv id e n d  T a x 4 0 6 6 3 9 4 0 6 6 3 9

B a l a n c e  c a r r i e d  to  B a l a n c e  S h e e t 6 9 0 1 6 2 2 3 4 2 0 8 8 0

i ii.

2 .  D I V I D E N D

B a s e d  o n  C o m p a n y ’ s p e r fo r m a n c e ,  y o u r D ir b c to rs  a re  p le a s e d  to  re c o m m e n d  fo r  ap p ro v a l o f  
s h a re h o ld e rs , a  m a id e n  d iv id e n d  o f  R s . 0 .5 0  p r sh a re  ( i .e .  5 % )  o f  th e  fa c e  v a lu e  o f  R s .1 0 / - e a c h .

3 . D I R E C T O R S

M r. P r a s e n jit  G o s w a m i r e tire  b y  ro ta tio n , b e in g  e l ig ib le  o f fe r  th e m s e lv e s  fo r  re a p p o in tm e n t.



. V 
\ Page: 2

4.D IR ECT0R ’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
P u rsu a n t to  th e  r e q u ir e m e n t u n d e r S e c t io n  2 1 7 ( 2 A A )  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6 ,  w ith  re sp e c t to

D ir e c to rs  R e s p o n s ib i l i ty  S ta te m e n t , it is  h e re b y  c o n f ir m e d :-

i) T h a t  in  th e  p re p a ra t io n  o f  th e  a c c o u n ts  fo r  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  e n d ed  3 1 s' M a r c h , 2 0 1 3 ,  the

a p p lic a b le  a c c o u n t in g  s ta n d a rd s  h a v e  b e e n  fo llo w e d  p1'"^ g  w ith  p ro p e r  e x p la n a tio n  re la tin g  

to  m a te r ia l  d e p a r tu r e s ;

i i )  T h a t  th e  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  s e le c te d  s u c h  a c c o u n t in g  p o lic ie s  and  a p p lie d  th e m  c o n s is te n tly

an d  m a d e  ju d g m e n ts  a n d  e s t im a te s  th a t  w e re  re a s o n a b le  an d  p ru d en t so  a s  to  g iv e  a true 

an d  fa ir  v ie w  o f  th e  s ta te  o f  a f f a ir s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  a t the, e n d  o f  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  and o f  

th e  p r o f i t  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  fo r  th e  y e a r  u n d e r r e v ie w ;

111) T h a t  th e  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  ta k e n  p ro p e r  an d  s u f f ic ie n t  c a r e  fo r  th e  m a in te n a n c e  o f  ad eq u ate

a c c o u n t in g  r e c o r d s  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 , fo r 

■ s a fe g u a rd in g  th e  a s s e ts  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  an d  fo r  p r e v e n tin g  and  d e te c t in g  frau d  and  o th er 

ir r e g u la r it ie s ; j

iv )  T h a t  th e  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  p re p a re d  th e  an n u a l a c c o u n ts  fo r  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  en d ed  3 L '

M a r c h  2 0 1 3  o n  a  g o in g  c o n c e r n  b a s is .

5. AUDITORS:
, T h e  s ta tu to ry  a u d ito rs  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  M /S J A I N  P R A D E E P  & C O , C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts , retire  

at th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  th is  A n n u a l G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  and  b e in g  e lig ib le  fo r R e -  

A p p o in tm e n t o f f e r  th e m s e lv e s  fo r  r e a p p o in tm e n t .

6 LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES:
T h e  e q u ity  s h a re s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a re  l is te d  o n  T h e  C a lc u t ta  S to c k  E x c h a n g e  A s s o c ia t io n  Ltd.

7. DEM ATERIALIZATION OF SHARES OF YOUR COMPANY
T h e  C o m p a n y  h a d  e n te r e d  in to  a n  a r ra n g e m e n t w ith  N a tio n a l D e p o s ito r y  L im ite d  and  C en tra l 
D e p o s ito ry  S e r v ic e s  ( In d ia )  L im ite d  fo r  d e m a te r ia l iz a t io n  o f  its  e q u ity  s h a re s  an d  a ll  o f  its e q u ity  
sh a re s  h a v e  b e e n  d e m a te r ia l iz e d .

C o n t d . . p ;3
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8. EMPLOYEES
N o n e  o f  th e  e m p lo y e e s  w e re  in  th e  c a te g o ry  o f , t h e  l im its  s p e c if ie d  u n d er s e c t io n  2 1 7 ( 2 A ) o f  the 

C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6 ,

9. DEPOSITS
•ou r c o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  a c c e p te d  a n y  d e p o s its  u n d e r s e c t io n  5 8 A  o f  T h e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t , 1 9 5 6 .  

f r o m  th e  p u b lic  o r  its  s ta k e h o ld e r s  in  th e  la s t f is c a l  a s  a  N o n  B a n k in g  F in a n c ia l  C o m p a n y .

10. STATUTORY INFORMATION
T h e  c o m p a n y  b e in g  b a s ic a l ly  in  th e  f in a n c ia l  s e c to r , r e q u ir e m e n t  re g a rd in g  th e  d is c lo s u r e s  o f  

p a r t ic u la rs  o f  c o n s e r v a t io n  o f  e n e r g y  an d  te c h n o lo g y  a b s o r p tio n  p r e s c r ib e ^  b y  th e  ru le s  is  n o t 

a p p lic a b le .

11. AUDIT COM M ITTEE
T h e  C o m p a n y  p u rs u a n t to  C o m p a n ie s  A m e n d m e n t A c t  2 0 0 0  h a s  c o n s titu te d  !an A u d it C o m m itte e

u/s 2 9 2 A  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t  2 0 0 0 .  T h e  A n a ly s is  o f  th e  C o m m itte e  h as  t  

u n d er th e  re p o r t o f  C o r p o r a te  G o v e r n a n c e .

12. EMPLOYER EM PLOYEE RELATIONSHIP
T h e  C o m p a n y  m a in ta in e d  a  c o r d ia l  re la t io n s h ip  w ith  its  e m p lo y e e s , w h ic h  re s p ite d  in  sm o o th  f lo w  

o f  b u s in e s s  o p e ra t io n s  d u r in g  th e  p e r io d  u n d e r revieyv.

13. FOREIGN EXCHANGE

e e n  g iv e n  e lse w h e re

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a d  n o  fo r e ig n  e x c h a n g e  o u tf lo w  o r  in f lo w  d u rin g  th e  y e a r  u n d e r re v ie w .

14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Y o u r  D ir e c to r s  a c k n o w le d g e  th e  su p p o rt an d  o w e  a d e b t o f  g ra titu d e  to  th e  S h a re h o ld e r s , In v e s to r s  

&  B a n c e r s .  Y o u r  D ir e c to r s  are  a ls o  th a n k fu l to  its  c l ie n ts  fo r  th e ir  c o n tin u e d  fa ith  and su p p o rt 

re p o s e d  in  us. L a s t  b u t n o t th e  le a s t , y o u r D ir e c to r s , p la c e  o n  re c o rd  th e ir  s e n s e  o f  a p p re c ia tio n  o f  
th e  v a lu a b le  c o n tr ib u t io n  m a d e  b y  th e  e m p lo y e e s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y .

D a te d  :

Place: 1

3 0 / 0 5 / 2 0 1 3

Colkata

O n  B e h a l f  o f  th e  B o a rd

i

Chairman.



A n n e x u r e - 1 , \

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

NBFC's are  an integral part o f  l ho c o u n try 's  l in am  ini sys tem  c o m p le m e n t in g  I ho serv ices  ol co m m erc ia l  ranks.  
T h o  m ain reason attr ibuted  to the g ro w th  ol NBE'C's is the c o m p r e h e n s iv e  regu lation  ol the han king  s\ - tom. 
O th e r  faelors include h ig h er  level ol cu s to m e r  o r ientatio n ,  lesser pro /post  san ctio n  req u irem en ts  and i ,;her 
rates o f  interest  on d ep osits  b e in g  o lfered  bv NBFC's.  It is m a n d a to ry  that evorv N B F C  should  be registered with 
RBI to carry  on any  business o f  non ba n k in g  financial  institution.

T h e  activities o f  n o n -b a n k in g  financial  c o m p a n ie s  (N B F C s)  m India h a v e  u n d e r g o n e  qu alita t ive  ch a n g es  over the 

y e a rs  thro u g h  fun ctio nal  specia l isat ion .  T h e  role o f  N B F C s  as e f fec tive  f in ancia l  in term ed iar ies  has been well 
recogn ized  as they h a v e  inh eren t  abil ity  to take q u ic k e r  d ec is io n s ,  a s s u m e  g rea ter  risks, and  cu s to m iz e  their 
serv ices  and ch a rg e s  m o re  a c c o rd in g  to the n e eds  o f  the clients. W h i le  these  features,  as c o m p a r e d  to the banks, 
h a v e  co ntribu ted  to the pro liferat ion of N B F C s ,  their  flexible s tru c tu res  a l lo w  them  to u n b u n d le  services 
p ro v id ed  by ban ks and m ark et  the c o m p o n e n ts  on  a c o m p e t i t iv e  basis. T h e  d is tinc tion  b e tw een  ban ks  and n o n ­
b a n k s  has b een  g rad u ally  get t in g  blu rred  s in ce  both the  se g m e n ts  o f  the financial  sy s tem  e n g a g e  them selves in 
m a n y  sim ila r  types of activities.  A t  p resent ,  N B F C s  in India h av e  b e c o m e  p r o m in e n t  in a w id e  ran ge  o f  activit ies 
l ike  h ire -p u rch a se  f in ance , e q u ip m e n t  lease  f in ance ,  loans,  in v es tm en ts ,  etc.  Bv e m p lo y in g  in n o v a t iv e  m arketing  
stra teg ies  and  d e v is in g  ta i lo r -m ad e  pro du cts ,  N B F C s  ha v e  also b e en  ab le  to build  up  a cl iente le  base  a m o n g  the 
dep ositors ,  m o p  up public  sav in g s  and  c o m m a n d  large resou rces  a s  ref lected  in the g ro w th  of  their  deposits  from 
public ,  sh a reh o ld ers ,  d irecto rs  and o th e r  co m p a n ie s ,  a n d  b o rro w in g s  bv issue of  n o n -co n v er t ib le  d ebentu res ,  etc.

T h e  im p o rta n c e  ot N B F C s  in d e liv er in g  cred it  to the u n o r g a n ise d  sec to r  a n d  to sm all  b o rro w e rs  at  the local level 
in resp on se  to local req u irem ents  is w ell  rec o g n ised .  T h e  rising im p o rta n c e  of this s e g m e n t  calls for increased 
regu latory  atten tion  and  focu sed  s u p e rv iso ry  scrutiny' in the interests  of  f inancia l  stability  and  depositor  
protection.

A n  O v e r v ie w  o f  R e g u la t io n  o f  N B F C s

In resp o n se  to the perce ived  need lor  better  reg u la t ion  ol the N B F C  sector,  the R eserve  Bank ol India (RBI Act, 
1934 w as a m e n d e d  in 1997, p ro v id in g  for a c o m p r e h e n s iv e  r e g u la t o r ;  f ra m e w o rk  for N B F C s.  T he  RB! 
(A m e n d m e n t)  Act, 1997 co nferred  p o w e r s  on the RBI to issue d irec t io n s  to c o m p a n ie s  and ils auditors ,  prohibit  
d ep o s i t  a cce p ta n ce  and al ienatio n  of  assets  by c o m p a n ie s  and  initiate  act io n  for w in d in g  up of co m p an ies .

(1) M iss io n  /

T o  e n su r e  that:

• the f inancial c o m p a n ie s  fu n ctio n  on  healthy  lines,
• these c o m p a n ie s  fu n ctio n  in c o n s o n a n c e  w ith  the m o n e ta r y  policy f ra m ew o rk ,  so that their functioning

does  not iead to sy stem ic  abe rra t ion s ,

• the quality' o f  su rv e i l la n ce  and su p e rv is io n  exerc ised  by the RBI ov er  the N B F C s  keeps pace with the 
d e v e lo p m e n ts  in this sector.

• co m p r e h e n s iv e  regu lation  and  su p e rv is io n  ot Asset  l iabili ty and risk m a n a g e m e n t  sy stem  for NBFCs,

(2) A m e n d m e n t s  to th e  R e s e r v e  B a n k  o f I n d ia  ( R B I )  A ct ,  1934  
RBI Act  w as a m e n d e d  in Ja n u a ry  1997 p ro v id in g  lor,  inter  «/<«.

« Entry no rm s for N B F C s  and  p ro h ib it io n  o f  d e p o s i t  a c c e p ta n c e  (save  to the ex ten t  p erm it ted  under the 

Act) bv u n inco rp o ra ted  bo dies  e n g a g e d  in financial  bu siness ,
• C ompulsory ' registration , m a in te n a n ce  of  l iquid assets and  cre a tio n  of reserve fund,

• P ow er  ol the RBI to issue d irectio ns  to an N B F C  or to the N B F C s  in general or to a class of NBFCs

• C o m p r e h e n s iv e  regu lat ion  and S u p e rv is io n  ol d eposit  tak in g  N B F C s  and limited sugary ision o\v; those 
not accep t in g  public deposits .

(3) B a s ic  S t ru c tu re  o f  R e g u la to ry  and S u p e r v is o r y  F r a m e w o r k

• P r o w  o p tio n  ol pru den tia l  n o rm s  akin to those  a p p l ic a b le  to b a n k s .

• Su b m is s io n  ot periodical  re turns for the p u rp o s e  ol o l l - s i le  su rv e i l lan ce .

A BO U T THE IN D U ST R Y:



• Su p erv isory  f ra m e w o rk  c o m p r is in g  (a) on -s i le  inspectio n  (CA M F.I .S  pattern) (b) ol’f-sito m onitoring 
thro ugh returns (c) m arket  intelligent o, and (d) e x ce p tio n  reports bv sta tutory  auditors,

• Punitive action like can ce l la t io n  ol C e r l i l i c a le  ol R egis trat ion  (CoR), prohib it ion Irom acceptance of 
d eposits  and a l ienat io n  ol assets ,  t il ing  cr im ina l  c o m p la in ts  and winding, up petitions in extrem e cases, 
a p p o in tm e n t  o f  the RBI o b se r v e rs  in cer ta in  cases,  etc.

• C o -o rd in atio n  .with S ta te  G o v e r n m e n ts  to c u rb  u n au th o rised  and fraud ulen t  activit ies, training- j . ' O
p ro g ra m m e s  lor  person n el  o f  N B F C s ,  S ta te  G o v e r n m e n ts  and  Police offic ials.

(4) O t h e r  s tep s  fo r  p r o te c t io n  o f  d e p o s i t o r s ' i n t e r e s t

• Publicity  for d ep o s i to r s '  e d u c a t io n  and  a w a re n e ss ,  w o r k s h o p s  / se m in a r s  for trade and industry 
organiza tio ns ,  d ep o s i to r s '  ass o c ia t io n s ,  ch a rtered  acco u n ta n ts ,  etc.

A B O U T  T H E  A R N O L D  H O L D I N G S  L I M I T E D :

B u s i n e s s  O v e r v ie w :

O u r  C o m p a n y  is a non d e p o s i t  ta k in g  N B F C ,  reg istered  w ith  the RBI v ide  R egis trat ion  N o .05 .02617  O u r  
C o m p a n y  has been in the bu siness  o f  p ro v id in g  financial  serv ices  s in ce  inception.

O u r  C o m p a n y  is p rim ari ly  fo co sed  in p ro v id in g  inter c o rp o r a te  loans,  personal  loans, loans ag ainst  shares & 
securit ies ,  loans ag a in st  p ro p ert ies ,  t rade  f in an cin g ,  bills d is co u n tin g ,  trading in sh ares  & securit ies  and  arb itrage 
bu siness  in stock  and  c o m m o d ity  m a rk e t .  B e in g  an, N B F C  o u r  C o m p a n y  h a s  p o sit ion ed  itself be tw een the 
o rg an ized  b an k in g  sec to r  and  local  m o n e y  lenders ,  o f fer in g  the cu s to m e rs  c o m p eti t iv e ,  f lexible and timelv 
lend in g  services.

P ro d u cts  & S e r v ic e s ;

O u r  C o m p a n y  otters f inancial  serv ices  to co m m e rc ia l ,  industrial  and  financial c l ients with a one stop financial  
so lu l ion:-

' i
T ra d e  F in an ce  & Bill D isc o u n t in g  ;

S  W o r k in g  capital  ioans 
L oan aga inst  property
M arg in  fu n d ing  and  loan a g a in s t  a p p r o v e d  securit ies  

F I N A N C I A L  P E R F O R M A N C E :  .

I luring  the fiscal 2013, the g ro ss  o p e ra t io n a l  in c o m e  of  the C o m p a n y  stood at Rs.4370 .98  Lacs as co m p ared  to 
prev ious fiscal o f  Rs. 1554 .20  Lacs.  T h e  c o m p a n y  h as c o n t in u e d  its len d ing  activities and a d v a n c e s  portfolio of 
the C o m p a n y  has b een  increased  to Rs. 3911 L'acs and the interest in co m e of  the C o m p a n y  hav e  been stood at 
IF..272 Lacs as c o m p a r in g  to p re c e d in g  fiscal ol Rs.56  Lacs. T h is  fiscal,  C o m p a n y  profits  have been Rs.86.9S Lacs 
■ n. co m p a red  to Rs 8.79  Lacs of  fiscal 2012.

F i n a n cial H ig h l ig h ts :   ̂ |

• A rnold  r e c o m m e n d e d  a d iv id e n d  of  5 A. os on M a rch  31, 2013.
'In com e" 'from  o p e ra t io n  s too d  at Rs. 4 3 7 0 .9 8  Lacs for fiscal 2013 

Prolit  Before  T a x e s  ol fiscal 2013  w a s  Rs. 102.56 Lacs.
Profit  .After l uxes of fiscal 2 0 13 w as Rs.86 .98  Lacs '

1 a mine, per share  lor  fiscal 201 3  w a s  Rs. 1.74 per share.

Net W orth  of c o m p a n y  s too d  at R s .4 8 9 9 ,2 3  Lacs as on M a r c h  31,2013

S W O T  A N A L Y S I S :  

S t r e n gths ;



A n  in tegra ted  f in a n c ia l services p la tfo rm :  W e  o i le r  o u r  c l ients  an integrated  financial  serv ices  platform  by 

o ffer ing  len d in g  ag ainst  d en ia l  shares ,  f in ance  co n su lta n cy ,  loan a g a in s t  im m o v a b le  p ro pert ies  and allied 
produ cts .  O u r  integrated  serv ice  platform  a l lo w s  us to lev erag e  re la t ion sh ip s  acro ss  the lines ol b u sin es ses  and 
o u r  industry and  p ro d u ct  k n o w le d g e  bv p ro v id in g  m u lt i -ch a n n el  delivery  sy s tem s to ou r cl ient  base,  thereby 
increasing  ou r ability to cross-se ll  o u r  services .

ExpcrJenced-M anagcmcnt: W e be lieve  that o u r  sen io r  m a n a g e m e n t  and  o u r  talented and ex p e r ien ced  T e a m  are 
the principal reason for the g ro w th  o f  o u r  C o m p a n y .  W e be lieve  that the ex ten siv e  exp e r ience  and  financial  
a c u m e n  o f  ou r  m a n a g e m e n t  and  staff  facili tates us w ith  a s ig n if ican t  c o m p e t i t iv e  ad vantage .

W e a k n e s s :

Branding. O u r  C o m p a n y  is not  a w ell  e s tab lish ed  b ra n d  a m o n g  large  N B F C  p layers  w ho  h av e  access  to larger 
f inancia l  resou rces .

A ccess ib ility :  W e  do not  h a v e  b ra n ch e s  so w e  are  u n a b le  to e x p lo re  the b u s in es s  op p ortu nit ies  in o th e r  areas .  

O p p o r tu n it ie s :  j

Large M arket:  T h e  players  in the N B F C  se c to r  still h a v e  a lot  o f  s c o p e  to c o v er  la rger  m a rk et  an d  the rural 
m ark ets  are  still un tap p ed .

D esire fo r  S ta tu s:  W ith  increased  d esire  o f  ind iv id u als  to im p r o v e  their  s tan d ard  of  living, the N B F C  ind ustry  is 
g e t t in g  ex p o se d  to n e w  ca te g o ry  o f  c l ie n t  ( in d iv idu als)  in a b ig  w a y  w ith  large  sh are  o f  bu siness  c o m in g  from 
this se g m e n t  a p a rt  form  c o rp o ra te  clients.

Threats:

E conom ic D ow ntu rn :  If the e co n o m ic  d o w n tu r n  is p ro lo n ged  it can  re d u ce  the f in ancin g  need of  p eo ple  d u e  to 
s h r ink in g  bu siness  op p ortu nit ies .  |

P riva te  Banks:  P rivate  Banks are  a lso  w o r k in g  on  the s im ila r  bu s in es s  m od el  as the N B FC s do, thereby  g iv in g  a 
very stro n g  co m p eti t io n s  to the N B F C 's .  ^

R B I a nd  G overnm en t restric tions:  W ith  m o re  str in gen t  n o rm s  g o v e r n in g  the fu n ctio n in g  of N B F C  and certain 
g o v e r n m e n t  restr ic tions act  as a h in d r a n c e  in s m o o th  fu n c t io n in g  o f  N B F C .

F U T U R E  S T R A T E G Y :
>  E xpan sio n  o f  e x is tin g  ac tiv itie s :  O u r  C o m p a n y  in tend s  to e x p a n d  its f inancial  services  by e n h a n c in g  its 

focu s on m a rg in  fu n d in g ,  loan  a g a in s t  sh ares  a n d  securit ies ,  lo an  aga inst  propert ies an d  co rp o r a te  loan, 
bill d is c o u n t in g  and  w o r k in g  cap ita l  loan.

A D iffe ren tia ted  Services: In the g r o w in g  e c o n o m y ,  the c o rp o r a te  c lients will  be req u ir ing  fu n ds  for 
fu rthe r  e xp an sio n s .  O u r  C o m p a n y  w o u ld  be p ro v id in g  all d iversified  service  portfo lio  u n d e r  one 
u m b re l la  to ca ter  m ost  o f  the c u s to m e r  ne eds  a n d  d e m a n d s .

B ra nd  recognition: W e  are  in su ch  a b u sin ess  w h e r e  w e  are  fac ing  lot  of co m petitio n .  O u r  C o m p a n y  is
not a well  es tab lish ed  bran d  a m o n g  large N B F C  plavers .  W e  will  be m a k in g  the net 
for o u r  brand reo rganizat ion .  i

R E G U L A T O R Y :

As Being a N on-Banking, F inan ce C o m p a n y ,  is regulated  bv d e p a r tm e n t  o f  Non-Banking, si 
B ank ol India.  C o m p a n y  is c u rren t  u n d e r  ca teg o ry  ol N o n  - D e p o s i t  tak in g  c o m p a n y  so cc
purv iew ol vario us g u id e lin es  a p p licab le .  H o w e v e r  RBI h as issu ed  sev e ra l  g u id e lin e s  applr
takin e  co m p a n ie s ,  no table  j n i u n ?  w hich  are: ,i > I O '

« S u b m iss io n  ol Financial
• I’o exerc ise  the Fair Practice C o d e
• C o m p l ia n c e  with P rud entia l  n o rm s

essarv  arr a n g e m e n ts

perv is io n  ol Reserve 
m p a n v  i s  n o t  w i t h i n  

able  lo N o n -Ifep o s it



C o m p a n y  is co m p ly in g  v ar io u s  s ta tu to ry  p ro v is io n s  su ch  a s  C o m p a n ie s  Act , In com e lax, S e rv ice  tax,  Listing 
A g re e m e n t  p ro vis ion s  and oth er  a p p l ica b le  law s and  regu lation s  a p p licab le  to the co m p an y .

IN T E R N A L  C O N T R O L  SYSTEM  A N D  A D EQ U A C Y :

In ternal C o n tro l  S y s te m s  has been d e s ig n e d  to p ro v id e  reaso n ab le  a ss u ra n ce  that assets a re  sa feg u ard ed ,  
transactio ns are  execu ted  in a c c o rd a n c e 's  w ith  m a n a g e m e n t 's  au th o riza t io n  and pro perly  record ed  and 
a cco u n tin g  records are  a d e q u a te  for p re p ara t io n  o f  financial  s ta te m e n ts  and  oi l ier  financial in form ali  >n. Internal 

ch e ck  is co n d u cte d  on a p er io d ica l  bas is  to asce rta in  the a d e q u a c y  an d  effec tiven ess  oi internal co ntro l  sys tem s.  
T h e  m a n a g e m e n t  has p u t  in p lace  internal sy s te m s  for rev iew  a n d  m o n ito r in g  of  non p e r fo rm in g  assets  o f  the 
c o m p a n y  a n d  to ind icate  c o rrec t iv e  act io n  for e f fe c t in g  recoveries .

CAUTIONARY:

S ta te m e n t  in  the M a n a g e m e n t  D isc u ss io n  & A naly sis ,  d e scr ib in g  the  c o m p a n y 's  ob jectives ,  p ro jec t io n s  and. 
es t im ates  are  fo rw ard  lo o k in g  s ta te m e n t  a n d  p ro g ress iv e  w ith in  the m e a n in g  of  ap p licable  law s &  regulations.  
A ctual  result  m a y  v a ry  fro m  tho se  e x p r e ss e d  or  im plied . Im p o r ta n t  d e v e lo p m e n ts  that  c o u ld  affect  the 
c o m p a n y 's  o p era t io n s  are  s ig n if ican t  c h a n g e s  in polit ical  a n d  e co n o m ic  e n v ir o n m e n t  in India ,  tax law s, RBI 
regu lation s,  e x c h a n g e  rate  f lu ctu at io n  a n d  o th e r  in c id en ta l  factors.



REPORT O N  C O RPO R ATE G O V ER N A N C E
(As required under Clause -10 ol the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stork Exchanges)

Corporate Governance is the application ol best management practices, compliance ol law and adherence to ethical 
standards to achieve the Company's  objective el maximizing stakeholders' value and discharge ol social 
responsibility. The Corporate Governance structure in the Company assigns responsibilities and entrusts authority, 
among different participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, the Senior Management, Employees etc.

In addition to these, the Company has also adopted the i. jmrements of Corporate Governance under Clause 49 of 
the Listing Agreements, the disclosure requirements of which are given below:

Mandatory Requirements:-

1. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance:-
The Company's  philosophy on Corporate Governance is to observe the highest level of ethics in all its 

dealings, to ensure the efficient conduct of the affairs of the Company to achieve its goal of maximizing 
value for all its stakeholders.

2, Board of Directors (Board):-
a) Board Composition:-

The Board of the Company should consist of optimum combination of Executive, Non Executive - 

Independent Directors, which should be in conformity with the requirement of Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

V

The present strength of the Board is Six (6) Directors, comprising of two Promoter Directors and 

Four Independent Directors. The Board Members possess the skills, expertise & experience 
necessarv to guide the Company. j

Name of Director Category of Directorship Designation

Mr. Mahendraprasad Mallnwat Executive Whole Time Director

Mr. Harshad Achaleshwar Kela Non-Executive Director

Mr. So pan Vishwanthrao 
Kshirsagar

Independent -  Non Executive Director

Mr. Prasenjit Goswami Independent -  Non Executive Director

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta Independent -  Non Executive Director

Mr. Gajanan Uttamrao Manle Independent -  Non Executive Director

b) Board M eetings and attendance of Directors:-

Ihiring the financial 

[ollowinc dates:- ■

ended on 3 L 1 March 2013. Six (t) Board, Meetings were held on the



filh May, 2012, 16th July, 2012, 15"' October, 2012, 23'" October, 2012, 01" February, 2013, 0 7"  

February, 2013.

Agenda papers containing all necessary information / documents are made available to tbe Board 
in advance to enable the Board members to discharge their responsibilities effectively and take 
informed decisions. Where it is not practicable to attach or send the relevant information as part of 

Agenda Papers, the same are tabled at the meeting or / and the presentations are made by the 

concerned managers to the Board. Considerable time is spent by the Directors on discussions and 

deliberations at the Board Meetings.

The information as specified in Annexure 1A to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is regularly 
made available to the Board, whenever applicable, for discussion and consideration.

The attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year and attendance at the last Annual 
General Meeting, number of directorships in other Public Limited companies and membership in 

committees across various companies of which the Director is a Member / Chairman are given 
below: -

Name of 
Directors

No. of 
Board 

M eetings 
Attended

Attendance 

at last A G M  

held on 30lh 

September, 

2011

# Directorship held in other 
Companies

Committee

M em berships/

Chairmanships

M em be

rship

Chairma

nship

Mr.

Mahendra prasad 

Mallawat

6

l

Present - Keemlee Financial Services Ltd. 

- Allwin Securities Ltd.

*Mr. Harshad 

Achaleshwar Kela

3 Absent - —

*Mr. Sopan
Vishwanthrao
Kshirsagar

Absent

1

Mr. Prasenjit 

Goswami

6 Present - — "

Mr. Dinesh Kumar 

Gupta

6 Present - -- —

*Mr. Gajanan 
Uttamrao Mante

- Absent - -
~

# Excluding Private Companies and Companies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

* Appointed as an Additional Directors.

The necessary disclosures regarding Commillee positions have been made bv ali the Directors 

None ol the Dirts tors on the Board is a Member ol more than 10 Committees ami Chairman ol



. 1

more Ilian 5 Committees (as specified in Clause 49), across all companies in which thev are 
Director. As per Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, for the purpose of reckoning the said limit, 
Chairmanship/ membership of the Audit Committee and the Shareholders' Grievance Committee 

alone shall he considered. ^

c) Information of Directors' Appointment/  Re-appointment:-
The profiles of Directors who are seeking re-appointment / appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting are furnished below:-

Mr. Prasenjit Goswami, aged 42 years is an Independent Director of the Company. He has 
completed his graduation in commerce and also completed his Masters in Business 
Administration (MBA). He possess 18 years of experience various aspect of finance. As an 
Independent Director of our Company and MBA bv qualification, he brings value addition to die 
Company.

Mr. M ahendraprasad M allaw at aged 55, is the Whole time Director of our Company. He is a 
graduate in commerce. He has 35 years of experience in securities and financial services. He is 
responsible for the day-to-day activities of the Company and is instrumental in all the expansion 
plans of the Company. He has been designated as the Whole-time Director of our Company since 
fsi February, 2013.

Mr. Harshad Achaleshwar K ela  aged 46, is the Non Executive Director of our Company. He is a 
graduate in commerce and post graduate diploma holder in business administration. He possess 
more than 20 years of experience in the field of finance, capital markets and related activities. The 
Board has the advantage of his wide experience in the financial services field.

Mr. Sopan Vishw anthrao Kshirsagar,  aged 61 years is an Independent Director of our Companv. 
He is gold medalist in masters of Science. He has also completed PHD in Management from Stvami 
Ramanand Teerth Marathwada. He is a veteran in banking and finance industry. He was 
instrumental in developing rural Banking business. He has worked as a Managing Director of the 
Nanded Dist.Central Co-Operative Bank Ltd.

Mr. Gajanan Uttamrao Mante, aged 46 years is an Independent Director of our Company. He is a 
Bachelor of Commerce.

Committees of the Board of Directors o f the Company:-  

3. Audit Committee:-

a) Com position and attendance:-

The Audit Committee comprises of experts specializing in accounting / financial management. The 
Chairman of the Audit Committee is a Non-executive and Independent Director The composition 
and attendance of Audit Committee is as follows:- i

Name of the M em bers Position Category Attendance

Mr. Prasenjit Goswami Chairman Independent & Non 

Executive Director
4

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta Member Independent & Non 

Executive Ifireclor

4

Mr. Harshad Achaleshwar Kela Member Non Executive 
Director

I



The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Clause 49 ol the Listing 

Agreement and the Companies Act, 1956. Ail the members ol Audit Committee possess knowledge 
ot corporate linance, accounts ami company law.

) During the year 2012-15, lour (4) Audit Committee meetings were held on 8lh May 2012, 16lh July,
• 2012, 23ri1 October, 2012 and 7"> Februmy, 2013.

b) Power & Terms of Reference:-
The Power and terms of reference of tne Audit Committee are as mentioned in Clause 49 II (C), (D) 

& (E) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and includes overseeing the 
Company's  financial reporting process, reviewing with the management the financial statements 

and the adequacy of the internal audit function and to discuss significant internal audit findings, 

statutoiy compliance issue and issues related to risk management and compliances. The Statutory 
Auditors are invited to the meeting.

Remuneration Commiltee:-
a) Composition and attendance:-

The Remuneration Committee comprises of three (3) members. The composition of Remuneration 

Committee is astollows:-

Name of the M em bers Position Category

Mr. Prasenjit Goswami Chairman Independent <& \on Executive 
Director

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta Member Independent is Non Executive 
Director

Mr. Harshad Achnleshwar 

Kela

Member Non Executive Directoj

One meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held on 01s1 February, 13.

b) Term s of  Reference:-

The broad terms of reference of the committee are to appraise the performance of Chairman, 
Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and Chief Executive Officer, determine and 
recommend to the Board compensation payable to Chairman, Managing Director, Whole Time 
Directors and Chief Executive Olficcr. The Remuneration policy of the Company is based on 

review ol achievements. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry 

practice.

c) Remuneration Policy:-

Subject to approval ol the Board of Directors and subsequent approval In the members at the 
Annual General Meeting and such authorities as the case mac’ be, remuneration of Chairman, 
Managing Director, Whole Time Directors, Chiel Executive officer is fixed bv the Remuneration 

Committee. I lie remuneration is decided bv the Remuneration Committee taking into 
consideration various (actors such as qualifications, experience, expertise, prevailing 

remuneration in (he coinpeli liw  industries, financial position ol the conipam etc.

i



Tho remuneration structure comprises ol basic salary, perquisites, allowances (fixed component), 
and contribution to provident fund, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956.

5. Shareholders'/Investors ' Grievance Committee:-

a) Composition and attendance:-

The Board has delegated the powers to approve transfer of shares etc. to this Committee of Three 
(3) Directors. The quorum for functioning of the committee is any two (2) Directors present. The 
composition and attendance of Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance Committee is as follows:-

Name of the  M embers Position Category

Mr. Sopan Vishwanthrao Kshirsagar Chairman Independent Director

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta Member Independent Director

Mr. Mahendraprasad Mallawat Member Whole-time Director

No Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance Committee meeting was held during 2012-13.

b) Terms of Reference:-

The Committee looks into redressal of Investors Complaints and requests such as delay in transfer 
of shares, non receipt of Dividend, Annual Report, revalidation of Dividend warrants etc.

The committee deals with various matters relating to -

• Transfer / transmission of shares.
• Issue of share certificate in lieu of lost, sub-divided, consolidated, rematerialized or defaced 

certificates.
• Consolidation / splitting of folios.

• Review of shares dematerialized and all other related matters.

• Investors' grievance and redressal mechanism and recommend measures to improve the 
lev?! o f  investors7 services. *

The secretarial department of the Company and registrar and transfer agents viz. Niche 
Technologies Private Limited attend expeditiously to all grievances / correspondences of the 

shareholders / investors, received directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Department of 
Corporate Affairs, and Registrar of Companies etc. The complaints are generally resolved within 

15 days of receipt of letter, except in the cases that are constrained by disputes or legal 

impediment.

c) Information on Investor Grievances for the period from 01s1 April, 2012 to 31s1 March, 2013:-

Brought Forward Received Afresh Disposed Carried Over

Nil Nil Nil Nil

d) Compliance Officer:-

Mr. Mohsin Iqbal Momin, Company Secretary, is the compliance officer for complying with the 

requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 1962 and the Listing 

Agreements with the CSE.

■s
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Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors  and Senior Management:-

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management 

personnel of the Company. A copy of the Code of conduct is available on the Company's  website 
www.amoldholdings.in V

The Code has been circulated to all the members ol the Board amt Senior Management and the 

compliance of the same has been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Director is given 
below:-

"I hereby confirm that -

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management, 
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior 
Management in respect of the Financial Year 2012-13"

Mr. Mahendra Prasad Mallawat 

Whole Time Director

General Body Meetings:-
a) Details of the last Annual General Meetings of the Company are given below:-

Financial

Year

A G M Date Locations Tim e No. of 
Special 

Resolutions 

Passed

2009-10 28 ih 27th September, 

2010
6, Clive Row, Mezzanine, 

Room No. 16/5, 

K olkata-700001

10.30 a.m. Nil

2010-11 29lh 30th September, 

2011

255, Rabindra Sarani, 4 !h 

Floor, Kolkata - 700007

11.30 a.m. Nil

2011-12 30lh 29lh September, 

2012

255, Rabindra Sarani, 4 th 

Floor, Kolkata - 700007

11.30 a.m. Nil

Subsidiary Company:-
The Company does not have any' subsidiary company in term of Clause 49 (III) of the' Listing 
Agreement and hence, it is not required to have an independent director of the Company on the board 
of such subsidiary'company.

ii
Compliance w ith  other mandatory requirements:- jj

1) DiscJosures:-

a) Materially significant related party transactions:-

There were no materially significant related parly transactions i.e. transactions ot the 
Company ol material nature with its promoters, directors or the management, tlu-ir 
subsidiary or retain rs e t i . dm mg the N ear, that nun1 have potential conllii t v. itli interest 
erf the Company at large

http://www.amoldholdings.in


b) Disclosure of accounting treatment:-

In tile pie pa ratio 11 ol financial slalonionts, the Company lias folloived the Accounting 
Standards (AS) issued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent 

applicable.

c) Disclosure of Risk Management:-

The Company has laid down procedure to inform Board members about the risk 
assessment and minimHation procedure. These would be periodically reviewed to 
ensure that executive management controls risks through means of a properly defined 

framework.

d) CEO /  CFO C ertification:-

In line with the requirements of Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement, the Managing 
Director of the Company has submitted the CEO/CFO Certification, certifying to the 
Board inter alia that the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements for the 

financial year ended on 31st March, 2013 were reviewed to the best of his knowledge and 

belief, that they do not contain any untrue statement, omit any material facts, are not 
misleading statements, together present a true and fair view and are in compliance with 

applicable laws and regulations.

e) Statutory C om pliance, P enalties and Strictures:-

The Company has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreements entered with 

Stock Exchanges as well as applicable regulation and guidelines of SEBI. There were no 
strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any Statutory 
Authorities for non compliance of anv matter related to the capital markets during the last 
three years.

10. Means of Communication:-

Quarterly / Half yearly financial results sent to each 

shareholder's residence. . . .

Xo, but published in the newspapers

In Which Newspapers Quarterly, halfyearly & annual results 

were normally Published.

English & Bengali

Any website, where results or official news are displayed. www.arnoldholdings.in

Whether Management Discussion &  Analysis Report is a part 

of the Annual Report or not.

Yes, it is part of Annual Report - As 

■ A nnexure-1

<

<
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<
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11. General Shareholder Information:-

a) 31st Annual General Meeting. -

Da te 28lh September, 2013
Venue 712,Poddar Court,71" Floor, Gate No 2,1 S.Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata -  700001

Day and Time Saturday, 11.30 a.m.
J......... . ............. r - ....

b) Financial Calendar:- '

I l ie t u m p . in v  l o l l o w s  Ihe  p e r io d  ol ( lb -  .A p r i l  lo  3 I -1 M a rc h ,  as the b in a iu  ial Year

http://www.arnoldholdings.in


(  For llit* Financial Year 2013-11, Financial Results will be announced as per the following tentative

schedule.

I

f

I

I

i
d) Listing:-

The Shares of the Company are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).

e) Listing Fees to Stock Exchanges:-

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the vear 2013-14 to both the above exchanges.

f) Custodial Fees to Depositories:-

The Company has paid the custodial fees for the vear 2013-14 to National Securities Depository 

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositor}' Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

g) Stock Code /  Symbol:-

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) 10011234

International Securities Identification Number (1SIN) INE185K01010

Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

Allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

L65993WB1981PLC034406 

'

h) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:-
Share transfers and all other investor related matters are attended to and processed by our 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. Niche Technologies Private Limited.

M/s. Niche Technologies  Private Limited

D-511, Bagree Market,
71, Ii R B Basu Road, 
l\olkala-700 001 
Tel: i 01 33 2233 7270 
Fax: +91 33 2215 0323

I*1 Quarter ending June 2013 By I311' August, 2013

2 nd Quarter & Half Year ending September 2013 By 14lh November, 2013

3 rd Quarter ending December 2013 By 14lh February, 2014

4 lh Quarter / year ending March 2014 Within 60 days from 31s1 March, 2014

Annual General Meeting for the Year 2013-14 By September, 2014

c) Book Closure Date:-

Date of Book Closure 24th S eptem ber, 2013 to 28,h Septem ber, 2013 (both days
inclusive)

i
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Website: w w vv.nieheteehpl.com 
E-mail: nichetechpl‘finichelechpl.com

i) Share Transfer System:-

Presentlv, the share transfers received by the R&TA of the Company are processed and returned 
within a period of 15 davs from the date of its receipt, subject to documents being valid and 

complete in al! respect. The Board lias delegated the authority lor approving the transfers to the 

registrar & transfer agent subject to approval by Grievance Committee. Shareholders' Grievances 
and other miscellaneous correspondence 0 1 1  change of address, mandates, etc. received from 
Members are generally' processed by R&TA of the Company within 15 days. The Company 
obtains from a Company' Secretary in practice half yearly certificate of compliance with the share 

transfer formalities as required under clause 47  (c) of the Listing Agreement and files a copy of the 

certificate with CSE..

j) Shareholding pattern (category wise) as on 31s1 March, 2013:-

Category N um ber of 
Shares held

%  of Total  
Shareholding

Promoters (Inch Person Acting in Concert) 297000 5.93

Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0.00

Insurance Companies 0 0

NR1 0 0

Bodies Corporate 0 0

Public 4715500 91.07

Total 5012500 100.00

f

k) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:-

• About 100% of the shares have been dematerialized as on 31s1 March, 2013.

• Trading in the shares ot the Company is permitted in dematerialized form only as per notification 

issued by SEBI.

1) Outstanding G D R  / A D R  / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and its 

im pact on  equity:-
Njl

m) Corporate Office:-

The Company's  corporate office is situated at

B-205/206, Ramji House,
30 [ambulwadi, Kalbadevi Road,
Mumbai-100 002
Tel -  +‘d 22-2270 0ot>4 / -91 22 1341 6444 

Fax: + 0 1  22-4344 0 109



n) Address for correspondence:-

Com pany Secretary and Compliance Officer 
Mr. Mohsin Iqbal Momin 
B-205/206, Ramji I louse,
30 Jambulw'oili, Kalbadevi Road,
Mumbai-100 002 
Maharashtra, mdia

Tel:  +91 22-2270 0994 / +91 22 4344 6444;
Fax: +91 22-4344 o..->
Email: info@a: ~oldholdings.in / arnoldhoiding9@gmail.com

N on Mandatory Requirements:-

a) Remuneration Committee:-

Please refer item number 4 under Mandatory requirements.

b) Shareholder Rights:-

Company's  quarterly financials are published in English newspaper having a wide circulation all 

over India and in a Bengali newspaper widely circulated in Kolkata. The quarterly results and 

limited review report thereon are also put on the Company's website www.arnoldholdings.in. 

The same are not sent to the shareholders of the Company, individually.

Order of the Board of  Directors, 

For Arnold Holdings Limited

Director

Kolkata, 30th May 2013

mailto:arnoldhoiding9@gmail.com
http://www.arnoldholdings.in


AUDITORS’ C E R T IFIC A TE  ON CO RPO RA TE GOVERNANCE

The Members

ARNOLD HOLDI N GS LIM ITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Arnold Holdings 
Limited, for the year ended March 31. 2013 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for 
the said Company with Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring the compliance of the condition of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and 
the representations made by the Director and the Management, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned 
Listing Agreement.

As required by the Guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we 
have to state that as per the records maintained by the company, there were no investor’s 
grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurances as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company.

for JAIN PRADEEP & CO. 
Chartered Accountants/FRN: 315109E

* I'oprietor. M embership no.0 5 2 2 6 4

* f '1'- : Kolkata

'Ulvd: Jo"' Day of May, 2013



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT:

To  The  M em b ers  o f A rn o ld  H o ld ings Lim ited •'

Reports on the  Financial S tatem ents

W e  have a ud ited  th e  acco m pan yin g  financia l s ta tem ents  o f  A rn o ld  H old ings Lim ited  w h ich  com prise the 

Balance Sheet as a t 315t M arch  2013, S ta te m m en t o f P ro fit and Loss and Cash F lo w  S ta te m e nt fo r  the yea r 

ended and a su m m a ry o f  s ign ificant accounting  po lic ies and o th e r e xp la n a to ry  in fo rm a tio n .

M anagem ent's  Responsibility fo r the  Financial S tatem ents

M a n a ge m en t is responsib le  fo r  the  P re para tion  o f  these financia l s ta te m e n t th a t g ive a tru e  and fail . :ew  
o f the Financial Pos ition , financia l pe rfo rm a n ce  and cash flo w s o f  the  co m p a n y in accordance w ith  the 
A cco u n tin g  S tandards re fe rre d  to  in sub section  (3C) o f  section  211 o f th e  C om panies A c t , 1956. This 

re sp o n s ib ility  includes the design , im p le m e n ta tio n  and m ain tenance  o f  in te rn a l co n tro l re leva n t to the 
p rep a ra tio n  o f  the  Financial S ta tem ents  th a t are free fro m  m ateria l m issta tem e nt, w h e th e r  due to  fm ud 
o r  e rro r.
A uditor's Responsibility
O u r re sp o n s ib ility  is to  express an op in io n  on these financia l s ta tem ents  based on o u r audit. W e 

'c o n d u c te d  o u r au d it in accordance w ith  th e  Standards on A u d it in g  issued b y  the In stitu te  o f  Chartered  
A cco u n ta n ts  o f  India. Those S tandards re q u ire  th a t w e  c o m p ly  w ith  eth ica l re q u irem en ts  and plan and 

p e rfo rm  th e  au d it to  o b ta in  reasonable assurance a b o u t w h e th e r the  financia l sta tem ents  are free  from  
m ateria l m issta tem e nt.

An  aud it in vo lves  p e rfo rm in g  p roce dure s to  ob ta in  au d it evidence  about th e  am ounts and d isclosures in 
the financia l sta te m e nts . The  P rocedures selected d epend  on the  a u d ito r 's  ju d g e m e n t inc lud ing  the 

assessm ent o f  th e  risks o f m ateria l m issta tem e nt o f th e  financia l sta tem ents , w h e th e r due to  fraud or 
e rro r. In m aking  those risk assessm ents, the a u d ito r considers in te rna l co n tro l re levan t to  the com pany's  
prepara tion  and fa ir p rese n ta tio n  o f  th e  financia l s ta te m e n ts  in o rd e r  to  design aud it p roce d u re s  that are 
ap p ro p ria te  in the circum stances. A n  aud it also invo lves  eva luating  the a p p rop ria ten ess  o f accounting 
polic ies used and the reasonableness o f  the  accounting  estim ate  m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as 
eva luating  the o vera ll p rese n ta tio n  o f the financia l sta tem ents .

W e  be lieve  th a t th e  au d it ev idence w e  have ob ta ined  is su ffic ie n t and a p p ro p ria te  to  p rov id e  a basis for 

o u r aud it o p in io n .
O p in io n
In o u r op in io n  and to  th e  best o f  o u r in fo rm a tio n  and accord ing  to  the exp lan a tion s  g iven to  us, the 

financia l s ta te m e n ts  g ive  the in fo rm a tio n  requ ired  by th e  act in the m ann er so requ ired  by the act in the 

m ann er so re qu ired  and g ive a tru e  and fa ir v ie w  in c o n firm ity  w ith  the accounting  p rincip les genera lly  
accepted in India:

a) In th e  case o f  the Balance Sheet, o f th e  state o f  a ffa irs  o f t h e  co m p a n y as at 31st M arch  , 2013;

b) In th e  case o f  th e  P ro fit & Loss A cco u n t, o f  the p rofit/ loss  fo r  the  ye a r ended  on th a t date;

{c o n td - P/2)



c) In th e  case o f  th e  Cash Flo w  S ta tem ent, o f  th e  cash flo w s  fo r  the ye a r ended on  th a t date.

R e po rts  on  O th e r  Legal and  R e g u la to ry  R e q u ire m e n ts :

1. As re q u ired  b y  th e  Com pan ies  (A u d ito r 's  R e po rt) O r d e r , 2003 ("  the o rd e r" )  issued by the Central 

G o ve rn m e n t o f  India in '■erms o f sub section  (4A) o f  section 227 o f the A ct, w e  g ive in the annexure a 

sta te m e n t on the m a tte rs  specified  in paragraphs 4 and 5 o f the ord er.

2. As re q u ired  b y  sec tion  2 I7 ( j )  o f  th e  A c t , w e  re p o rt t h a t :

a) W e  have o b ta in e d  all the  in fo rm a tio n  and exp lanations w h ich  to  the  best o f  ou r know ledge 

and b e lie f w e re  necessary fo r  th e  p urpose  o f  o u r audit;

b) In o u r o p in io n  p ro p e r books o f  account as requ ired  b y  law  have been kept by the  com pany so 

fa r as appears fro m  o u r exam in a tion  o f  those books [and p ro p e r re tu rns adequate fo r the 

pu rp ose  s o f  o u r  a u d it have been rece ived  from  branches n o t v is ited  b y  us ];

c) T he  Balance S heet and S ta te m e n t o f  P ro fit  & Loss dea lt w ith  by th is  re p o rt are in agreem ent

d) In o u r o p in io n  , th e  Balance S heet and S ta te m e n t o f  P ro fit o r Loss, co m p ly  w ith  the A ccounting

Standards re fe rre d  to  in sub section  (3 C )o f section 211 o f th e  Com panies A ct, 1956;

e) O n  th e  basis o f  w r itte n  re p re sen ta tion  rece ived  from  the d irecto rs  as on M arch  31st, 2013, and 

taken on re cord  by the  Board o f D irectors, none o f  the d ire c to r is d isqualified  as on M arch 31, 

■2013, fro m  be ing  a p p o in te d  as a d ire c to r in term s o f clause (g) o f s u b -s e c t io n (l)  o f section 274 

o f  th e  C o m pan ies  A c t, 1956.

f) Since th e  C e n tra l G o ve rn m e n t has not issued any n o tifica tion  as to  the rate at w h ich  the cess is

to  be paid u n d e r section  441A o f the Com panies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under

th e  said sec tion , p rescrib ing  the m ann er in w h ich  such cess is to  be paid, no cess is due and 

payab le  b y  th e  co m pan y.

w ith  th e  books o f  acco unt [ and w ith  th e  re tu rns received from  branches n o t v is ited  by us];

M/S. JA IN  P R A D E E P &  CO. 

Charte red  Acco u n tan ts  
(FRN

Kolkata
(PRADECP JA IN ) 
P ro p rie to r 
Mem no: 52264

D ated: 30th D ay o f  M a y, 2013



ARNOLD HOLDINGS LTD.

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 
Referred to in paragraph 2 of our Report of even date:

In respect of its Fixed Assets :

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management 
during the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having 
regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such physical verification.

In our opinion, the company has not disposed of substantial part of fixed assets during the 
year and the going concern status of the company is not affected.

In respect of its inventories :

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular 
intervals during the year.

■ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its 
business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and' on the 
basis of our examination of records of inventory, the company has maintained proper 
records of inventories. As explained to us, there was no material discrepancies noticed on 
physical verification of inventory as compared to the book records.

In respect of loans, secured -or unsecured, granted or taken by the company to/from 
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of 
the companies Act, 1956.

As per records and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company 
has not taken or accepted or advanced any loans to the persons covered in the registrar 
maintained u/s 301 of the companies A ct1 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations igiven to us, there are 
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the 
nature of its business for the purchase of fixed assets and also for providing services 
relating to its activities. During the course of our audit, we have not observed an}’ 
continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.
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5. In respect of transaction covered under Section 301 of the Companies Act' 1956:

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements, that needed to be
entered into in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 
have been so entered.

*
\

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the - gister
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 aggregating timing the 
year to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lacs only) or more in respect of such parties 
during the period have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the 
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6.  ̂he company has not accepted any deposits form the public.

7. In our opinion, the internal audit system of the company is commensurate with its size and 
nature of its business.

8. The central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost Records under Section 209 
(1) of the Companies Act' 1956 for any of the products of the company for any of the 
products of the company.

9. In respect of statutory dues : ‘

a. According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, 
undisputed statutory dues including P.F. & E.S.I., Income Tax, VAT, Service Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have been generally- 
deposited with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March' 2013 for a period of more 
than six months from the date of becoming payable.

I ,

10. The company has neither accumulated losses as at the year end nor has incurred any cash 
losses during the financial year covered by our audit and immediately preceding financial 
year.

11. Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanation given to us, 
we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial 
institutions or banks.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no loans and 
advances have been granted by the company on the basis of s e c u r ity  by way of pledge of 
shares, debenture and other securities.

Contd P/3
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13. In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/society. 
Therefore, clauses 4(xiii) of the companies (Auditor's Report) order 2003 is not applicable to 
the company.

14. Based on the records examined by us and according to information and explanations given to 
us, the proper records has been maintained of the transactions and contracts and timely 
entries have be m made there in. The shares and securities are held by the company in its own 
name.

15. In our opinion according to the information & explanation given to us the company has not 
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

16. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the company has not availed any term loan during the year.

17. Based on overall examination of records by us and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, on overall basis, funds raised on short term basis have, prima facie, 
not been used during the year for long term investment.

18. During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties 
and companies covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act' 
1956.

19. According to the information & explanation given to us and records examined by us, during 
the year the company has not issued any debentures hence question of creating security over 
the same does not arise.

20. The company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

21. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or 
by the company has been noticed or reported during the year that causes the financial 
statements to be materially misstated.

Kolkata

Dated: 30th Day of May, 2013

M/S. JAIN PRADEEP & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 315109E)

(PRADEEP JAIN) 
Proprietor 

Mem no: 52264



A R N O LD  H O LD IN G S LIM ITED  
BA LAN CE SH EET

( Figures in ! NR )

P A R T I C U L A R S NOTES As at 31/03/2013 As at 31, 03/2012
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2

)

50,125.000

439.798,157
50,125,000

434,012,090

(2) Share application money pending allotment - -

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 3
(b) Trade payables 4
(c) Short term provisions 5

11,009,100
29,083,279

4,699,179
631,949

2,912,889

TOTAL 534,714,715 487,681,928
II. ASSETS

(1) Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets * 6

(b) Deferred Tax Asset
43,821

228,759
27,952

120

(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories f
(b) Cash and cash equivalents -8

(c) Short term loans and advances 9

105,434,433
37,832,191

391,175,511

307,396,915
(3,923,652)

184,180,593
TOTAL 534,714,715 487,681,928

1
0 0

Significant Accbunting Policies &

Other notes attached form an integral part o f  the Financial Statement - 17
Signed in terms o f  report attached o f  even date

M/S JAIN PRADEEP & CO.
Chartered accountants 

FIRM REG. NO : 315109B

Place : KOLKAT A - 700 007  

Dated : The 30Th Day o f  May 2013.

ARNOLD HOLDINGS LIMITED

( PRADEEP JAIN ) 
Proprietor

M.NO-05226^

{K_|̂  Cv-Ct ■

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

C o m pa n y Secretary



ARNOLD HOLDINGS LIMITED

<

(

! r

S T A T E M E N T  OF P R O FIT  A N D  LO SS
( F igures  in INR )

P A R T I C U L A R S
For The  Y ear E nded  For The Year

N O TE S  31 /03 /2013  E nded 31/03/2012

(

(
III
IV
V

< VI
VII

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income

Tota l revenue

Purchases of stock in trade 
Changes in inventories of finished goods 
Employee benefits expense 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses

T o ta l E xpenses

VIII Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 
extraordinary items and tax

IX Exceptional items

X Profit before extraordinary items and tax

XI Extraordinary items

XII Profit before tax

XIII Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

XIV Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations

XV Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

I Significant Accounting Policies &

10
11

13

15

437 ,0 9 7 ,3 3 7

5,223,313

16

155,420,171

70,529

442 ,320 ,650

225 ,9 3 4 ,0 1 7

2 0 1 ,962 ,482

1,537,800

3 ,932

2,625 ,813

155,490,700

33,709,639  

1 1 ^, 21 6 , 8 4 7  

Q26,800  

4,933  

460,074

432 ,0 6 4 ,0 4 3 154,218,293

10 ,256 ,607 1,272,406

10 ,256 ,607 1,272,406

10 ,256 ,607 1,272,406

1 , 78 6, 29 0 3 93,174

(228,639.00)

8 ,698 ,956 879,233

1.74 0.18

1.74 0.18

sment -1 7
Signed in terms of report attached of even date 

M/S PRADEEP JAIN & CO.
Chartered accountants 

FIRM REG. N&S315109E

Place : K O L K A TA  - 700 007
,1
Dated : The 30Th Day of May 2013.

F O R  A R N O L D  H O L D I N G S  L I MI T ED

( P R A D E E P  JAIN  ) 
Proprietor
M. NO-052264

3 ?

r f l r i

C o m p a n y  Secreteiy

D I R E C T O R

r"’ -- j \\
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: C O D I N G S  L I M I T E D

N O T E S  T O  F IN A N C IA L  S T A T E M E N T S

(  F o r The Year F o r  The Year
Ended Ended

^ ________________ P A R T I C U L A R S __________________________________31/03/2013____________________ 31/03/2012
1 S h a re  C a p ita l:

 ̂ E q u ity  S h a re  C a p ita l

( A u th o r iz e d  C a p ita l
50,50,000 Equity shares o f R s .1 0 / - each 50,500,000 50,500,000

( 50,500,000 50,500,000
Is s u e d , s u b s c r ib e d  and  fu lly  p a id  up :

' 50,12,500 Equity shares of R s., 0 / -  each 50,125,000 50,125,000
A t the close of the reporting period 50,125,000 50,125,000

I

R e c o n c ilia t io n  o f  S h a re s : Q T Y  Q T Y

A t  the beginn ing o f the ye a r 5,012,500 50,125,000 5,012,500 50,125,000
Allotted / R edeem ed  during the ye a r  -   -_________________ -
Outstanding at the end of the y e a r 5,012,500 50,125,000  5,012,500 50,125,000

1
T h e  C o m p a n y has on ly  one c la ss  of equity shares having a face value of R s 10/-. Each holder of Equ ity Shares is entitled to 

( vo te  per share.

In the event of liquidation o f C o m p a n y; the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any o f the rem aining assets o f the 
com pany, after distribution of all preferential am ounts. The  distribution will be in proportion to the num ber of equity shares he 
by the shareholders.

C .)e r In fo rm a tio n :

I
 P a rt ic u la rs  o f  e q u ity  s h a re  h o ld e rs  h o ld in g  m o re  th a n  5%  o f th e  to ta l n u m b e r o f e q u ity  sh a re  c a p ita l:

A s  at 31.03.2013 A s  at 31.03.2012

N A M E  O F  T H E  S H A R E H O L D E R  %  o f  T o ta l QTY  %  o f  T o ta l QTY? ' J A M E E T  S IN G H  IN D E R J IT  S IN G H  C H H A B R A  5.49 275,000 5.49 275,000
K' K U L M E E T S IN G H  IN D E R J IT S IN G H  C H H A B R A  5.49 275,000 5.49 275,000
t R A D H E S H Y A M  L A X M A N R A O  M O P A L W A R  „ -  7.98 400,000

550,000 950,000
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A R N O LD  H O LD IN G S  L IM ITED  

N O TE S  TO  F IN A N C IA L S TA TE M E N TS

P A R T I C U L A R S

F o r The Year 
E nded  

31/03/2013

F o r The Year 
Ended  

31/03/2012

S hort Term  B orrow ings
Secured  Loan 
U nsecured  Loan:
S hort T e rm  A d va n ce s

Trade Payables
S undry C red itors 

• O utstanding  E xp en se s  
Aud it Fe e s  Payab le

> short term provisions:
Drovisions:

ovision for Incom e T a x  (A Y  2013-14) 
Fo r P roposed Dividend 
F o r D ividend T a x  (A .Y .2 0 1 3 -1 4 )
F o r D ividend T a x  (A .Y .2 0 1 2 -1 3 )

11,009,100  

' 11,009,100

29,055,779

27 ,500

29,083 ,279

1,786,290

2,506,250

406,639

4,699,179

,17,290

447,995

66,664

631,949

2,506,250

406,639
2,912,889

'
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' NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________( Figures in I N R )

!' ARNOLD HOLDINGS LIMITED

P A R T I C U L A R S Fo r The Year E nded  
31/03/2013

F o r  The Year Ended  
31/03/2012

Inventories:
Shares & Securities 105,434,433 307,396,915

105,434,433 307,396,915

Cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks
-Axis Bank Ltd 12,983 1,019,175
-IC ICI Bank 1480301115032 288,051 288,051
- ICICI Bank Mumbai 37,332,368 (5,251,884)

Cash in hand 198,789 21,006

37,832,191 {3 ,923,652)
S h o rtte rm  loans and advances & Deposits:

Loans & Advances 1 388,868,822 183,419,800
TDS Refundable 446,626 446,626
TDS (AY 2013-14) 1,860,063 -

Miscellaneous Expenditure - 314,167
391,175,511 184,180,593

Revenue from  Operations
Sales 427,947,954 152,926,486
Profit / (Loss) from Derivatives Transactions (18,088,919) (3,117,290)
Interest 27,238,302 5,610,975

437,097,337 155,420,171

Other Income:
Dividend Income 5,223,313 70,529

I ' ' I
5,223,313 70,529

Changes in inventories o f fin ished goods:
Stocks at the beginning of the year 307,396,915 426,613,762
Less: Stocks at the end of the year i 105,434,433 307,396,915

201,962,482 119,216,847



i*
ARNOLD HOLDINGS LLVHT-EO '  ̂ ----- -

N O T E S  TO  F IN A N C IA L  S TA T E M E N T S
___________________________________________ ( Figures in INR )

P A R T I C U L A R S For The Y e a r Ended F or T he  Y ear Ended
31 /03 /2013 31 /03 /2012

13 Em ployee  B en e fit E xpenses:

Salaries and Bonus
Directors Remuneration
Directors Siting Fees v

877 ,800

3 60 .0 0 0

300 .000

466 ,800

360 ,000

7
1,537,800 826 ,800

D eprec ia tion  and a m o rtiza tio n :

Depreciation 3 ,932 ? >  4,933

3,932 4,933

O ther exp enses:

Payment to the auditors
- Audit Fees 27 ,500 20 ,000

Advertisement - 2,036

Bank Charges 2,098 15,517

Depository Charges ■ 3 9 ,326 47,239

Consultancy Charges 115,150 48 ,000

General Expenses - ' 396 ,155 35 ,587

Listing Fees 67 ,718 25,624

Office Rent 180,000 96,000

Office Expenses 133,067 70,632
Postage & Telegram 41 ,539 24,335
Provision For Bad & Doutful Debts 745,746 -

Registrar Fees 14,341 16,000
Rates & Taxes 10,100 8,300
Telephone Expenses 3, 741 2,320

Printing & Stationery 302 ,1 0 0 -
Travelling Expenses 547 ,232 43,700

Interest on Dividend Tax Paid - 4,784

2 ,625 ,813 460,074

E arn ings per sh are:

Profit for the year after tax expense 8,698,956 879,233

8,698,956 879,233

Weighted average number of equity shares 5,012 ,500  5 ,012,500

Earn ing  per sh are 1.74 0.18
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A R N O L D  M O L D I N G S  L T D .
2 5 x  RABINDRA SARANI. KOLKATA  -  700 0 0 7

N O TE: 17

N O T E S  ON  A C C O U N T S  &  S I G N I F I C A N T  A C C O U N T IN G  P O L I C IE S  
F O R  T i l l -  V E A R  E N D E D  3 1 S T  M A R C H '2 0 1 3

I. CO R PO R ATE IN F O R M A T IO N :- Arnold Holdings Limited deals in Shares and securities and 
Advancing of Loans.

I I .  S I G N I F I C A N T  A C C O U N T I N G  P O L I C I E S

A .  a )  B A S I S  O F  A C C O U N T I N G  P O L I C I E S : -  T h e  financial statements have been  prepared under the
historical cost conv ention  using accrual method o f  accounting  in accord ance  with the generally  
accepted  accou n tin g  principles in India and the provisions o f  com panies  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  and the 
accou nting  standards as specified  in com p anies(A ccou ntin g  Standards) Rule , 2 0 0 6 .

b) T h e  C om pany is not a Sinai! and M edium -sized Com pany ( S M C )  as defined in the General
Instructions in respect o f  A cco u n t in g  Standards notified under the C om panies  A ct ,  1956.
A cco rd ing ly ,  the compart) has c o m p lie d ’with the A ccounting  Standards as applicable  to it.

B .  U S E  O F  E S T I M A T E S :

T h e  preparation o f  financial xfaiements requires the m anagem ent o f  the com pany to m ak e  estim ates 
and assum ptions that a ffec t  die reported balances o f  assets and liabilit ies and disclosures  relating to 
the contingent liabilit ies as ;u the date o f t h e  financial  statements and reported amounts o f  incom e 
and expense  during the y.-.u. E xam p le  o f  such estim ates include provision for doubtful receivables , 
em p loy ee  b enefits ,  pro\ Lion for income taxes, accounting for contract costs  expected  to be
incurred, the useful lives or depreciable  f  eed assets and provision for impairment.

C .  F I X E D  A S S E T S  &  D E P R E C I A T I O N :

T h e  Fixed  A ssets  are staled ni their original cost o f  acquisition including all expenses  attributable to 

bring the assets 10 its intending use.

T h e  depreciation on F ixed  A ssets  has been provided for on written down value m ethod at the rate 
and in the m anner prescribe' : in Sched ule  X IV  o f  T h e  Com panies  A ct ' 1956 .

N on e  o f  the Fixed A ssets  l ; m :  been revalued during the year.

D .  R E C O G N I T I O N  O F  I N C O M E E X P E N D I T U R E  :

a. R evenues  /income and cosi/Expenditure are generally  accounted on A ccrual basis as they are 
earned or incurred.

j) b. R evenue includes In com e from S a le  o f  Shares. Derivative trading, Interest &  Dividend.

Contd p/2
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E .  F O R E I G N  C U R R E N C Y  T R A N S A C T I O N S :

a. T h e  reporting cu rren cy  o i d i e  com pany is the Indian rupee.

b. T h e  com pany has not made a n y  transaction in foreign exchang e  during the year.

c 
c  

r
4 F .  I N V E S T M E N T S :r  -------------------------------------

* a. T here  is no investm ent held b y  the com pany.

i* G .  I N V E N T O R I E S :
I
i f® T h e  inventories o f  quoted .md unquoted equity shares have been valued at C ost  or  market price

which ever is lower.

H .  P R O V I S I O N  F O R  C U R R E N T  A N D  D E F E R R E D  T A X :

Current In co m e  T a x  is determ ined as an am ount o f  taxes payable in respect o f  ta x ab le  incom e for 
the year. D eferred  tax  liability/assets in terms o f  A cco u nting  Standard - 22 ,  issued by  T h e  Institute 
o f  Chartered A cco u n tan ts  o f  India, is recognized, sub ject to the consideration o f  prudence in respect 
o f  Deferred f a x  liability/assets arising due to tim ing differences.

I .  I M P A I R M E N T  O F  A S S E T S :

A t  each balance sh eet  date, die m anagem ent review s the carrying amounts o f  its assets  included in 
the cash g enerating  unit u> determine whether there is any indication that those  assets were 
impaired. I f  any such ind'icaii'.m exists ,  the recoverable  amount o f t h e  assets is estimated in order to 
determine the e xtent o f  i m p a i r m e n t .

J .  E M P L O Y E E S  B E N E F I T S  U N D E R  T H E  C O M P A N I E S  ( A C C O U N T I N G  S T A N D A R D S )  
R U L E S ,  2 0 0 6 .

T h e  C om pany has applied me revised A ccounting  Standard A S - 15 E M P L O Y E E S  B E N E F I T S  
U N D E R  T H E  C O M P A N I E S  ( A C C O U N T I N G  S T A N D A R D S )  R U L E S ,  2 0 0 6  relating to 
em ploy ees  b en efi ts  notified under the com panies  (A ccou n tin g  Standards) R ules  2 0 0 6 .  A cco rd ing  to 
the m anagem ent there is no present obligation o f  any post em ploym ent benefits  including payment 
o f  gratuity during the year. T h e re fo re  no actuarial gains or losses arose at the end o f  the year.

K .  D I S C L O S U R E  O F  R E L A Y E D  P A R T Y /  R E L A T E D  P A R T Y  T R A N S A C T I O N S  :

a) K E Y  M A N A G E R I A L  P E R S O N S :
Ravi A garw al 
M aheudra  Prasad M atlaw at 

v. A v ij it  D as ■ .
P ra san jeet  G osw am i 

I  D incsh  K u m ar Gupta
Gnjiuian Uttamrao f .Unte 

g  Marshad Acha les hwa r  Ke la  I
; Dr. Sopan Vishwam.i i irao Khirrncnr

i
i j
'4.

C o n t d  p/2
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b) D E T A I L S 01- T R A N S A C T I O N : '
D irec to rs '  R em uneration :-  M ahendra Prasad M allaw at 3 ,60 ,000/ -

D irecto r  sit ing ices:Prasm i;c  j .  Gosvvami 1 ,80 ,000/-D inesh  Gupta 1,20,000/-

I I I .  N O T E S  O N  A C C O U N T S

1. Paym ent to Auditors Rs. 27 .500/ - (prev. year- R s .  20 ,000/-) .

2. D irectors  Rem uneration Rs. ' ' .60,000/- (Prev. Y e a r  - 3 ,60 ,000/ -) .

3 . ( i)  Expenditure in Foreign C u rrency  Rs. NIL.
(i i)  Earnings in Foreign C u rrency  Rs. NIL.

4. Estim ated am ount o f  contract rem aining to be executed  on capital accounts and not provided for - 
N IL .  (P r e v .y e a ;  - N I L ) .

5. C ontingent liability as on 3 t '03/2013 - N I L

6. T h e  com p any  has not received any intimation from  vendors regarding their status under the M icro  
Sm all  &  M edium  Enterprise-: A ct ,  2 0 0 6  and hence d isclosures relating to their outstanding amount 
and interest have not been made.

7. B a la n c e s  o f  Sundry D ebtors and Sundry Creditors, A d v ance  from custom ers and advances are 
su b jec t  to continu ation .

8. In the opinion o f  the B oara  o f  Directors, the current A ssets ,  L o an s  &  A dvances are approximately 
o f  the value stated i f  realm, d in the ordinary cou rse  o f  business. T h e  provisions for depreciation 
and all know liabilit ies are adequate and not in e x c e s s  o f  the am ounts reasonably necessary'.

9. Previous Y ear 's  figures h : i u  been regrouped and rearranged w herever necessary  to conform  to the 
c lass if ica tio n  adopted for t h e  current year.

10. N o  em ploy ees  o f  the com p any  are in receipt o f  or are entitled to rece ive  remuneration more than or 
I equal to the rates prescribed under 2 i 7(2 a  ) o f  the C o m panies  A ct ,  1956 .

As per out report o f  even date A R N O L D  H O L D I N G S  L T D .

F o rJ / ).
Chart* .No .i i a : o 9 E  j

(Pradeep Jaihy

P r o p r ie to r ,  M e m k v s h i p  n o . 5 2 2 6

P la c e  : K o lk a t a

Dated: 30th Day of  May,  2013

< ^ \ o ’

D ir e c t o r D ir e c to r

S e c r e t a r y



LRNQT I) H O L D I N G S  L I M I T E D

C ash F lo w  S ta tem ent fo r the year ended 31/03/2013

P articu lars Amount Amount

Cash F low  From  O perating  A ctiv ities

Profit Before T a x

Provision  For C u rren t T axa tio n

Proposed D ividend & D iv idend D istribution T a x

N on-cash a a j. itm e n t to reconc ile  profit be fore  tax to net cash flows

Depreciation

O perating  P roLt B efore  W o rk in g  C apita l C hanges

10256607

-1 7 86 2 9 0

-2 9 12889

3 9 3 2

5561360

M ovem ents in W o rk in g  C ap ita l 

Increase/ (d ecrease ) in other current liabilities 

D ecrease  / (increase) in inventories 

D ecrease  / (increase) in o ther current assets 

Decrease  / (In crease ) long term loans and advances 

D ecrease  / (increase) short term  loans and advances 

Increase / (D ec rea se ) in long term  provis ions 

Increase / (decrease ) in short-te rm  provis ions

2 8 4 5 1 32 9

20 1 9 6 2 4 8 2

0

0

-2 0 5 1 3 4 8 5 5

1786290 27 06 5 24 6

32626606

Less: Incom e T a x  paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities

-1 8 60 0 6 3 -1860063

30766543

Cash Flow  From  In vesting  A ctiv ities

Purchase  of F ixed  A s s e ts  

P rocee ds from S a le  O f  F ixe d  A sse ts  

Purchase  of N o n -C u rre n t Investm ent 

Purchase  of C u rren t Investm ent 

P rocee ds from Sa le O f  C u rren t Investm ent 

D ividends O n Long term  Investm ents 

Net Cash from Investing Activ ities

C a s h  Flow  From  F inancing  A ctiv ities

P rocee ds from issuance of S h are  C ap ita l 

P rocee ds from Long T e rm  B orrow ing 

P rocee ds from Short T e rm  B orrow in gs 

R epaym ent of Short T e rm  B orrow in gs 

N e t  C a s h  from F i n a n c i n g  Activities

-19800

0

0

0

0

0

-19800

0

1100 9 10 0

0

11009100

N et (D ecrease)/lncrease  in  Cash & Cash E qu iva len ts  

O pening  Cash & Cash E qu iva len ts  

C lo s in g  Cash  5  Cash E q u iva le n ts

41755843

-3923652

37832191



R e c o n c ilia t io n  o f  C a s h  id c a s h  e q u iv a le n ts  w ith  the B a la n ce  S h e e t: 

C o m p o n e n ts  o f  C a s h  & C a s h  E q u iv a le n t  at th e  end  o f  Y e a r

C a sh  on hand 

C a sh  at bank 

Current A cco u n t

Tota l cash a n d  cash  e q u iva le n ts

1 9 8 ?8 9

3763 3 40 2

37832191

N o te s  to  the  C a s h  F lo w  S ta te m e n t:

1 . T h e  C ash  F ow  S ta tem ent has been prepared in accordance  with requirem ent of Acco u n tin g  Standard-3

2. C ash  F lo w  have been reported using the indirect m ethod, w here by the net profit is adjusted for the 

effects o f the transactions o f the non cash nature and m y deferrals o r accrua ls of past o r future cash 

receipts or paym ents , segregated  betw een cash flows.

3. C ash  and cash  equ iva lents ba lances held by the com pany are availab le  for its use.

This is the cash F low  Statem ent referred in our report o f even date.

A s  per our report attached. 

M/S JAIN PRA DEEP &  CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FIRM REG.NO/h315109E

( P R A D E E P  J A I N  ) 

Proprietor

M .N O -0 5 2 2 6 4

For & on behalf o f  the Board ■

D ire c to r Director

■AG I
C o m p a n y  S ec re t ar y

JhU



ARNOLD HOLDINGS LIMITED

’ Registered Office :712, l oddar C o u rt ,7 lh floor,Gr'te n o .2,18, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001

ATTENDANCE SUP

Folio no./Dem at A/c. n o ................ No of Shares............I

~PlI a S t  CO M PLETE TH IS A TTE N D A N C E  SLIP A N D  

H A N D  OVER A T  TH E  EN TRAN CE O F TH E  M E E T'N G  HALL

N A M E  A N D  ADDRESS OF T H E  M E M B E R :

i certify that I am  a registered m e m b e r/p ro xy f c r  the registered m em ber o fth e  Com pany.

i hereby record m y  presence at the T h irty  First Annual General M eetin g  of the Com pany being held on 28th Septem ber,2013 at 

.. j 0 A M  at Com pany Registered Office situated at 712, Poddar Court ,7Ih floor,Gate no.2,18, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001

N am e of the attending M e m b e r/P ro x y  . M EM BER 'S/PRO XY'S Signature.

PROXY FORM

olio no./Dem at A/c n o   ................

/W e (N a m e /s).....................................................................................................................   of

Jd re ss ............................................................................................................................................................. ...........

'e ing a m em ber/m em bers of A rn o ld  Holdings Lim ited hereby appoint (nam e)

dress)....................................................................................................................................................................

O r failing him (N a m e )....................................................................................................................................... of

(A ddress)...................................................................................................................... :.................'....................

As m y/our proxy to vote for m e/us and on m y/our behalf at the T h irty  First Annual General M eeting of the Com pany to be held 

v>n Saturday, Septem ber 28,2013 at 11.30 A M  or at any adjournm ent thereof

signed t h is  day o f  2013 Signed by the s a id ..................................................................

Affix Revenue stamp

.1
O f one rupee

’ •'..u: Th e  proxy form  should be deposited at the Registered Office o fth e  C om pany not less than 48 hours before the time for 

lolding the M eeting.



Arnold Holdings Limited

Regd. Office: 712, Poddai Court, 7"' Floor, G ate No. 2, 18 Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata 700 001

P R O X Y  F O R M

FOLIO NO.
(Shares in physical mode)

-

DP ID
CLIENT ID

NO. OF SHARES HELD

I/W e......................................................................................................................................................................................... resident a t

 being a

M em ber/M em ber(s) o f Arnold Holdings Limited hereby a p p o in t Mr. /  Ms............................................................................ or

failing him /her, Mr. /  Ms................................................................................. as m y/our proxy to vote for me/us on m y/our

beha lha f the Annual G eneral M eeting o f the C om pany to be  held on 28,n September, 2013 a t 11.30 a.m. a t 712, 

Poddar Court, 7lh Floor, G ate  No. 2, 18 Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata 700 00 la n d  at any ad journm ent thereof.

Signed th is ......................................................................................................... day o f.............................................................. 2013.

Affix Re.l .CO 
Revenue 

Stamp

Notes: a) The form should be  signed across the stam p as per specim en signature registered w ith the C om pany.

b) The form should be depos ited  a t the Registered O ffice  o f the C om pany forty-eight hours before me 
fim e for hold ing the M eeting.

Arnold Holdings Limited

Regd. Office: 71 2, Poddar Court. 7!h Floor, C a te  No. 2 18 Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata 700 001

A T T E N D A N C E  SLIP

FOLIO NO.
(Shares in physical m ode)

DP ID
CLIENT ID

NO. OF SHARES HELD

I certify tha t I am a registered shareholder /  proxy for the registered shareholder of the C om pany i hereby 

record my presence a t the 31sl Annual General M eeting  of fhe C om pany held on 28"1 September. 2013 at

11.30 a.m. at 712, Poddar Court, 7th Floor, G ate  No. 2, 18 Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata 700 OOiana at any 

ad journm ent thereof.

Signature of Member/Proxy

(THIS ATTEN D AN CE SLIP DULY FILLED  TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)


